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Marguerite McLean Jcx)l~ I -IP 
From: Jeff Bates 

Sent: Monday, July 12. 2010 10:43 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100141-TP 

No problem. Progmod A20{a) doesn't apply since AT&T refiled the documents to correctly show the docket only contains 

amendments. 


Thanks. 


Jeff 


From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 10:42 AM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100141-TP 

Progmod A, 20, f has been added to Docket No.100141-TP. 
thank you for catching that. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 9:53 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Nonnye Grant 
CC: Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy 
Subject: Docket No. 100141-TP 

The progmod for this docket should be A20{f) since it contains amendments. 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a vel}' broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, 
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS I11 

Public Service Commission 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION 
CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

AT&T Florida 
Jerry D. Hendrix 
Regulatory Vice President 
150 S Monroe St Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 

Re: Docket No. 100141-TP 

Dear Mr. Hendrix: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, 
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
d/b/a AT&T Southeast and American Fiber Systems, Inc, which was filed in this office on March 24, 
2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in t h i s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Atlirmative Action / Equal Opportvnity Employer 

PSC Websile: hnp:Nwmv.tloridapsc.cnm Interne1 Email: cnntac@psc.state.fl.us 
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Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 

Company: 	 American Fiber Systems, Inc. Southeast and American Fiber Systems, Inc. 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d r1SC. 	 .""JDENCE 
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Docket No. IOOI41-TP Date Docketed: 03/24/2010 Title: 	 Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling. resale, 
and collocation agreement between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 

Company: American Fiber Systems, Inc. Southeast and American Fiber Systems, Inc. 
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OPR Staff J Bates [QJ Current CASR revision level 
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OPR Staff ) Bates [!] Current CASR revision level 
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2. Memo to Docket File 
3. Close Docket 
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Date filed with CLK: 0612112010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 
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- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) 
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